
From: Sheikhali, Monet
To: Kashy Ghazzagh
Cc: Annette Romios L.Ac.
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Lago Fresca
Date: Friday, December 5, 2025 3:42:00 PM

Hi Kashy,

Happy Holidays as well.

Fire and Traffic have reviewed the project. You can visit this website to review the project and see responses to
comments raised by neighbors: https://www.srcity.org/3774/Lago-Fresca-Apartments
Here is the link where you can review all the documents for the upcoming public hearing: https://santa-
rosa.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7768844&GUID=75569FC9-680C-406B-A945-
101F7A400BE1&Options=&Search=

Thanks for raising the parking questions. This question comes up often with affordable-housing proposals. The
reduced parking concession comes from California state law. Under California’s Density Bonus Law (Government
Code § 65915), any housing development that includes a required percentage of deed-restricted affordable units is
entitled to specific concessions and incentives, and reduced parking requirements are one of the concessions.

I will include this email in the public record and share it with the Planning Commission. Your previous emails have
been added to the package for the Planning Commission meeting.

Have a great weekend,

Monet Sheikhali | Supervising Planner
Planning and Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Monday through Thursday: 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. and Friday: 8 a.m. – 1:30 p.m.
Tel. (707) 543- 4698| Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali@srcity.org

Coming soon in 2025, the Planning, Building, and Engineering Divisions of the City of Santa Rosa's Planning and
Economic Development Department will fully transition to an online application submittal process through the
Accela Citizen Access platform. Learn more about the Online Permitting System here, and more information will be
coming soon!

-----Original Message-----
From: Kashy Ghazzagh 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Cc: Annette Romios L.Ac. 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lago Fresca

Good morning Monet-

Happy holidays!
I’m reaching out to you on this project to see if this proposed complex has yet been reviewed by Fire and Traffic as
of yet, and if so, to what extent. If there are comments available from them, I would be interested to know and have
the opportunity to review.

Another question:
Are the project owners and designers assuming that all residents in the complex will never have any visitors?? No
birthday parties, NFL games, NBL, NBA, NHL games? I see no visitor parking allocated, no I see any reason why
visitors wouldn’t park in other areas and other properties adjacent to this project. Who’s to stop them?





From: Omar Lopez
To: PLANCOM - Planning Commission
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public Comment on Item 11.2
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:40:25 PM
Attachments: 2025 1211 Santa Rosa PC Item 11.2.pdf

2022 08 23 Lago Fresca Endorsement Letter.docx

Good evening,

Attached below is public comment in support of Item 11.2: Lago Fresca Development
on the 12/11 Planning Commission Agenda from Generation Housing.

All the best, 
_____
Omar Lopez | Policy Coordinator
He/Him/His/El
Generation Housing
 
(707)237-4792 | 427 Mendocino Ave, Suite 100 | Santa Rosa, CA 95401







 

Best, 
 

 
Jen Klose 
Executive Director, Generation Housing 
 



From: Sheikhali, Monet
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Comments: Lago Fresca Apartments
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 4:44:00 PM

Hello Chris and Christina,

Thank you for your email. I will make sure this email is included in the public record and shared
with the Planning Commission, along with other emails we have received.

Also, you can visit the project website to review the project and see responses to some of the
questions raised by neighbors. Here is the link to this website:
https://www.srcity.org/3774/Lago-Fresca-Apartments

Have a great night,

Monet Sheikhali | Supervising Planner
Planning and Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA
95404
Monday through Thursday: 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. and Friday: 8 a.m. – 1:30 p.m.
Tel. (707) 543- 4698| Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali@srcity.org

Coming soon in 2025, the Planning, Building, and Engineering Divisions of the City of
Santa Rosa's Planning and Economic Development Department will fully transition
to an online application submittal process through the Accela Citizen Access
platform. Learn more about the Online Permitting System here, and more
information will be coming soon!

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 2:49 PM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Cc: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Comments: Lago Fresca Apartments

Hi Monet,
Please include our written comments in the upcoming meetings as appropriate.  We won’t be able
to attend the meetings. 

Thanks,
Chris & Christina

Chris Millard I 



RE: Comments on Lago Fresca Apartments – 2445 Summerfield Rd & 4744 Hoen Ave 

To the Planning Commission and Design Review & Preservation Board, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the proposed Lago Fresca Apartments 
project. We are supportive of adding new housing in Santa Rosa, including affordable housing, and 
recognize the critical need for more supply. However, we have concerns with the project in its 
current form that we believe should be addressed before approval. 

1. Traffic and Circulation Impacts

Traffic in this area is already heavily congested during peak hours. In particular, Hoen Avenue during 
the morning and afternoon commute hours is already heavily impacted. Adding 50 units will 
reasonably introduce an estimated 75–150 additional vehicles, and without meaningful mitigations, 
the project will only make current congestion worse. We ask the City to fully evaluate these 
circulation impacts and consider mitigations or a reduced density that better aligns with local 
traffic conditions. 

2. Building Height and Scale

The renderings show a four-story structure. No other buildings in the immediate neighborhood 
reach this height, and the scale would be out of character with surrounding development. A 
maximum of two stories would be more consistent with the existing built environment and less 
imposing for adjacent homes and businesses. 

3. Architectural Compatibility

The modern, flat-roof design shown in the image does not reflect the architectural character of 
nearby homes and buildings. We request that the design be reconsidered to better match the 
traditional styles in the neighborhood, ensuring the project blends with the existing community 
rather than contrasting sharply with it. 

In Summary 

We support housing growth and the inclusion of affordable units, but believe this project needs 
modifications to height, design, and traffic impacts to be compatible with the neighborhood. We 
respectfully ask the City to require these adjustments before moving the project forward. 

Thank you for considering our comments. 

Sincerely, 
Chris & Christina Millard 

 
Santa Rosa, CA  



From: Sheikhali, Monet
To: "Kathleen Meadows"; Roger Meadows
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Lago Fresca Apartment project
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 8:31:00 AM

Good morning, Kathleen,
 
Thank you for your email. I will make sure this email is included in the public record and shared
with the Planning Commission.
 
Also, you can visit this website to review the project and see responses to comments raised by
neighbors: https://www.srcity.org/3774/Lago-Fresca-Apartments
 
Regards,
 
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
 
 
From: Kathleen Meadows  
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 5:34 AM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>; Roger Meadows 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lago Fresca Apartment project

 
Ms Sheikhali,
 
I cannot make the Dec 11 planning meeting, nor the Dec 18 design review, but I would like my
comments to be heard by both commission/boards.
 
Thank you.







From: Sheikhali, Monet
To: "Robert Ostling"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Lago FrescA or Lago FrescO?
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 4:38:00 PM

Thank you, Robert, for sending me this email.
I will make sure this email is included in the public record and shared with the Planning
Commission.
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
 
 
From: Robert Ostling  
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:07 PM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Lago FrescA or Lago FrescO?

 
Hello Monet,
 
I sent this email Monday tot an incorrect address for you.  It really has the essence of the phone
voicemail left that day, but I forward after seeing the error.  I hope to see you to say hello at the
Thursday town hall.
 
Best regards,
 
Robert Ostling 
 
Sent from my iPad



Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Ostling 
Date: December 8, 2025 at 10:36:08 AM PST
To: monetsheikhali@srcity.org
Subject: Lago FrescA or Lago FrescO?

Good morning, Monet …

This note duplicates a recent voicemail to your workphone.

Robert and Iris Ostling relocated to 4705 Stonehedge Drive in late 2023.  This
places us  in very close to the scheduled construction adjacent to Hoen Ave and
Summerfield Road.

Putting aside concerns about traffic and parking, I remain confused by the naming
of the 50 units as Lago Fresca.  My second language to English is intermediate
Spanish, and that leads to my confusion for appending the feminine adjective
“Fresca” with the masculine noun ( EL Lago ).  My request is that the naming gets
vetted for correct grammar by qualified Native Spanish speakers or bilingual
educators.  Current postings for this project confound the matter by usage of both
Fresco and Fresca in the related documents.

Incidentally, I see no lake located on this small property.    ???.

If you choose to respond by email or text:

Sent from my iPad



From: Sheikhali, Monet
To:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Largo Fresca Apartments
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:01:00 AM

Good morning, Jack,
 
Thanks for your email and comments on the proposed project.
 
The project is now proposing four very low-income affordable units instead of six low-income
affordable units. Under California's Density Bonus Law (Government Code Section 65915),
developers who include affordable housing units in their projects are eligible for various incentives,
such as waivers or modifications of development standards, including setback requirements. In this
case, the applicant is providing four affordable housing units out of a total of 50 units, which
qualifies them for a waiver of the building setback restriction. This setback waiver is directly tied to
the provision of affordable housing units and is in line with the goals of the Density Bonus Program,
which aims to encourage the development of affordable housing across the state. By utilizing
California's Density Bonus Law, the applicant can maximize the site's potential, providing 50 units in
total rather than being restricted to fewer units due to the setback limitation.  
 
The project is providing 63 parking spaces on site. The reduced parking concession also comes from
California state law. Under California’s Density Bonus Law (Government Code § 65915), any housing
development that includes a required percentage of deed-restricted affordable units is entitled to
specific concessions and incentives, and reduced parking requirements are one of the concessions.
 
Your email from 2021 has been included in the Planning Commission meeting package for the
commissioners' review, along with other emails we have received. I will also include this email in the
public record and share it with the Planning Commission. Here is the link where you can review all
the documents for the upcoming public hearing: https://santa-
rosa.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7768844&GUID=75569FC9-680C-406B-A945-
101F7A400BE1&Options=&Search=
 
Also, you can visit the project website to review the project and see responses to some general
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
 
From: jwalton@mcn.org  
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 7:42 PM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Largo Fresca Apartments

 
Dear Ms. Sheikhali,
 
On September 13, 2021, I sent you a letter listing the six "adjustments"( I call them variances)
to existing zoning that this project then required. The project then listed six "affordable units"
while the present submittal lists four. So have there been other "adjustments" to this
proposal?
 
A real concern with the then project was the lack of on-site parking, with the city zoning
requiring 107 spaces, while the project proposing 63. In some locals, underestimating on-site
parking requirements may not be critical as adjacent on-street-parking is readily available,
which is NOT the case here. Hopefully this parking issue has been corrected in this present
proposal.
 
Sincerely,
Jack Walton

Santa Rosa CA 



From: Sheikhali, Monet
To: Sage Love
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Lago Fresca Apartments
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:17:00 AM

Good morning, Sage,

Thank you for your email and your comments on the proposed project. I will make sure to include
this email in the public record, along with other emails we have received, and share it with the
Planning Commission.

We have received several comments about the number of parking spaces provided on site. The
reduced parking concession comes from California state law. The proposed project includes 4
affordable units for very low-income households out of 50 units, making it eligible for a Density
Bonus under California Government Code Section 65915. Pursuant to Government Code Section
65915(p)(5), a housing development applicant may request a reduction in required parking ratios as
part of a Density Bonus application.

Fire and Traffic have reviewed the project and provided conditions and comments. You can visit the
project website to review the project and see responses to comments raised by neighbors:
https://www.srcity.org/3774/Lago-Fresca-Apartments

Also, here is the link where you can review all the documents for the upcoming public hearing:
https://santa-rosa.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7768844&GUID=75569FC9-680C-406B-
A945-101F7A400BE1&Options=&Search=

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
From: Sage Love  
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 6:58 AM
To: Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>



Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Lago Fresca Apartments

Hello Monet. 

I have heard about the proposed Lago Fresca Apartments - and although I do support Santa
Rosa growing, I do not support these apartments. It is clear that not enough parking spaces are
being allotted for these apartments. It is also clear that Hoen can't handle an extra 60 cars in
the morning - have you seen Hoen during rush hour? Hoen gets so backed up!!! And the last
thing that we would want is an emergency where people have to evacuate and something bad
happens because Hoen is blocked up. 

I don't know what the answer is. Maybe 60 untis is too much? Maybe it needs to be
downsized?

Thank you for hearing me. I know a lot of people feel these sentiments. 
~Sage Love, a Bennett Valley neighbor 




